
From: Egan, Kerry L
To: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
Cc: Egan, Kerry L
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transwestern Pipeline Company (OGRID #23435): Incident No nJMW1326840258
Date: Monday, January 27, 2025 11:36:13 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
Engineering Workbook_Gas Volume.xlsx
SKM_C550i25012711260.pdf

Ashley,
 
Good morning. Apologies for the delayed response I had to bring in some outside assistance
regarding the formulas. Talking with our measurement team, it appears that Gas Loss
application has been in place for a very long time. No one seems to have access to the source
code to be able to take a screenshot of the calculations being run. They were able to walk me
through formulas that they believe are being used in the applications, as those are fairly
standard. Our measurement team was able to provide a standalone spreadsheet that will do
similar (if not the exact same) calculations.
 
Using the same input values we’re getting a very similar result. The volume calculated in the
Gas Loss Application was 21,569 Mcf. The volume calculated by the spreadsheet is 21,177.8
Mcf.
Talking with Measurement, they believe the minor difference in calculated volume would be
due to discrepancies in the constant values used in the spreadsheet and the Gas Application.
As that application is pretty old (20+ years), none of the GPA provided constants for factors
such as molecular weight, volume to mass ratio, or compressibility would have been updated.
 
I did go through the exercise of running through the calculations by hand. I’m attaching this for
reference.
 
Please let me know how you would like me to proceed. If you’d like me to update the submittal
of the written request to update the reported amount with the value from the spreadsheet, I
can do that.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
I greatly appreciate your time, patience, and assistance on this matter.
 
Respectfully,
 

    

Mr. Kerry Egan
Sr. Environmental Specialist
Energy Transfer
O: 505-260-4023
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Gas Vol



		Volume of Gas 





				Starting Pressure in psig =						615				Total Volume in MCF =						21,177.8



				Ending Pressure in psig =						0



				Pipe OD in inches =						24				Gas Value =						$79,629

																								21177.8216623607

				Pipe Wall Thickness inches =						0.313

																								21633.4029684265

				Length in Feet =						160,934

																								21633.4029684265

				Price per MCF =						$3.76

																								455.5813060658

				Pipe Size				OD				Pipe Size				OD

				2		=		2.375				12		=		12.75

				2 1/2		=		2.875				14		=		14

				3		=		3.5				16		=		16

				3 1/2		=		4				18		=		18

				4		=		4.5				20		=		20

				5		=		5.563				24		=		24

				6		=		6.625				30		=		30

				8		=		8.625				36		=		36

				10		=		10.75				42		=		42
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M: 575-808-9402
 
8501 Jefferson St NE,
Albuquerque, NM 87113

  

 
 
 
From: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 12:58 PM
To: Egan, Kerry L <kerry.egan@energytransfer.com>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
<cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transwestern Pipeline Company (OGRID #23435): Incident No
nJMW1326840258

 
Kerry,
 
If you are unable to get the formula exported, handwritten formulas will work.
 
Ashley Maxwell ● Environmental Specialist 
Environmental Bureau Projects Group
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87110 
505.635.5000 | Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/ 
 
Effective 12/1/2024: OCD has updated guidance on  karst potential occurrence zones.
This notice can be found at: https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-
notifications/ under “2024 OCD ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NOTIFICATIONS”.
 
The Digital C-141 guidance documents can be found at
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/ or
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/.
 
From: Egan, Kerry L <kerry.egan@energytransfer.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 10:24 AM
To: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
<cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transwestern Pipeline Company (OGRID #23435): Incident No
nJMW1326840258

 
Ashley,
 
Good morning. I did follow up and it doesn’t appear that there’s really an export function in the
gas loss application. They were able to provide me with a screen shot of the application with
the information used to complete the calculation. Please see the attachment.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FEnergyTransferFacts%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722320562%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5vfI7VADH7eYEJahKpJGvW1UiOVckgBq9mF%2BXUwSzC4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fenergytransferlp%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722340787%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=whd1UuQCNHL00OW4sPBWeDwSYHHQ4qX5%2B8FMAqsDZVU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FEnergyTransfer&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722355165%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8cnBbAt7ZekFNZK23DHDk6NCiTDoMfIsWPLY2sCuXb0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fenergy-transfer&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722368746%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mdMSdFa3gHanRX%2FppWwESUjVhuRtB9uyw5pn6WChYl8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCCdMonKP9K4crNcpdyd3Wcw&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722381816%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dmAcHyaflwEK7lvd2Cuagi36z9pphAeYhRPTBdAT3cU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fenergytransferfacts.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722394367%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=q0hwHcF9VTB4sZswh1CIjhNEfIJ9RviJEtA%2FsopcIiY%3D&reserved=0
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.state.nm.us%2FOCD%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722406968%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M%2BCdgbMZYfE48ntEEIVeGqG0s2pHe7UmibIWlo6lYLw%3D&reserved=0
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.nm.gov%2Focd%2Focd-announcements-and-notifications%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722420333%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4RyR0qbn2f%2BsBMYcGOn9mKTeTfXljb%2BXLSTR5VQ2KxM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.nm.gov%2Focd%2Focd-announcements-and-notifications%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722433917%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CTZ1kQbhmhWgU1jfvRDfHvgCBNkqBOFFdsFe5VZ%2BFXU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.nm.gov%2Focd%2Focd-forms%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722446954%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WNdkgG9AiiZvH1gwinV6MNrRRwZxBfVH0H77eCZbE2M%3D&reserved=0
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If this is still not acceptable, I can continue working to try and get you gas loss spreadsheet
showing the actual formulas used to complete the calculations.
 
Please let me know what you think.
 
Regards,
 

    

Mr. Kerry Egan
Sr. Environmental Specialist
Energy Transfer
O: 505-260-4023
M: 575-808-9402
 
8501 Jefferson St NE,
Albuquerque, NM 87113

  

  

  

  

 
 
 
From: Egan, Kerry L 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 7:43 AM
To: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
<cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transwestern Pipeline Company (OGRID #23435): Incident No
nJMW1326840258

 
Good morning,
 
I received the volume calculation from our measurement group (see attached email). They use
an application to do the calculations. I’m not sure if that’s something that can be exported into
a .csv file or some other readable format. At a minimum I can ask them if they’ll take a
screenshot of the application with all the information included. Would that suffice?
 
The map from Google Earth was included as an attachment in the original submission. If need
be I can work with our GIS team to put it in a more formalized map, with a border and title
block.
 
I will follow up with this information as soon as I can. Please let me know if you need anything
else.
 
Regards,
 

    

Mr. Kerry Egan
Sr. Environmental Specialist
Energy Transfer
O: 505-260-4023
M: 575-808-9402
 
8501 Jefferson St NE,
Albuquerque, NM 87113

  

  

  

  

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1jrfb5ER75nHEIPqzeLS5evmuahhUfzRfWvLzhTQR2d1aAS8Vm7CwPb7o5XmUpt3QExbaX5Aml7hd8DLsW7Ub2rmmHgy1MDnGwigIMKfmoKOqvxrfFPI9yDKA6gxXoBp3f2iXcBHqLK1I9Xh4244zGx2h1KIBjG9cr1Ok2b-nlY_eG76BH1vn8sMw2qBzeGkGHJwTM8LC00WgJ2I5gIC7KbhM9HsxM2rE7p_IBeuQN-gpL3OpSlz1wMDrWliUz_sw%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.facebook.com%252FEnergyTransferFacts%252F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722460445%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7Me5R8fn2tgYAsF5RS0oE1H%2F3KWTWofiB7NqnDMnosY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1s9Iv9V2dltWfYY9ZGYZZqjZq87qMoMvrGIn0UaBOqGHnHGuHg2GYyNxsy8ZBfv1AHG38KNZaApxQ6InTlr7K3VkC7RzQrHJfv7jkE3olx-CzDU1VS_OAXrga5w37d39jjErRsAX6dV24ua1oZ9x--4AhYBhJfttcsGkrBVHe-kyNkIlVlDyXQSkKK_l_cKKhnF7SttmomCP-KOYp5MPcVwm7rY0GIoz8tm7DqkewQNayU41WJZmAJ8bqkTCCwVwL%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.instagram.com%252Fenergytransferlp%252F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722474277%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hqW56mKohsxlsfY938Wn%2FL9C0A7NhnhBdsvh%2BqKrUyM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1o5UBppO0N2B6nT4g5MVhL-SfIAot841JAPKzrxgr9Ba-z90tNQHWbJ447XMrEzdq_3ZsGHL0hHjhd1wRy5uucLKwhbxy1p05oCG3U9az3VuoQT71jR5ZUBw6bUwe1ZZ7N2rfHRoOvqfGNP1z38jFPSqifmr3yPmpS-FOfhD0FUOavSPUXeW6b9le3mwi6j4NWCUASGheUtciKbRTut7j3ax8jzvxq-KYrrRNnwBKEMojFOrfx47l3pH_VPIDqJd_%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Ftwitter.com%252FEnergyTransfer&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722487813%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ag6qLlnqMtcEUIwaF494qoboGQ6JR2kkzFKofS77xZE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1ueaeUuRvDwS_2Ncm0V3DddtuNira6aH7YY9XOe11edZOAMelO9MER572tvYS9JQxMIOia8YjwmD398AwMD5_cRFgWfBpgrchegZ7iIYVlVLmbLMdWahSoZxbljKf_y-ymEpBM3b9Tvx6JoT8s6duyo5vmBxd48wLwK95Km9zw3_jJmz22H_-vM-Dyl2E0O8GcM8BH0TqLvltOYjQm-bNt2wi23WcNaWyEZeRalRDmH77-44UzPE34QHLzHsG6llQ%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.linkedin.com%252Fcompany%252Fenergy-transfer&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722503233%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YNKTAmlqj9fVqfHe7q%2FyMo86PpD3QbfhaPjJrSo8Jm0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1dje9eZsO8ySNQ0zYYVddATPq8fqsjS0mO5SMEa8ilqA3yHH3tCU4O3Anecvj5OuQfJohbYAhn2HhKBVKam4V3UV2uXxCWURmtbFx5zQRXtjp569swm4gablSfd4kDAw7vwHqn6wEJEW9TPEB5iRkpT7X3HUN8JPexQ7BCb_rmEBcIdtAazBjdQLGW_IkDVKj81r-RWY5kCic9JzP-6T3DY_EtwJMZbpfuPqk2voimPkmrvGe5bwidKsNdDluXcXZ%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.youtube.com%252Fchannel%252FUCCdMonKP9K4crNcpdyd3Wcw&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722517200%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mcPimcHzjtbJHip4NO7br78ZvbTa49J1tg7IZVmrDj8%3D&reserved=0
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From: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 7:13 AM
To: Egan, Kerry L <kerry.egan@energytransfer.com>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
<cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transwestern Pipeline Company (OGRID #23435): Incident No
nJMW1326840258

 
Good Morning Kerry,
 
Thanks for the information. Can you attach the actual calculations used to determine the
volume? Also, we are unfortunately unable to upload KMZ files to the system. Can you pdf the
map including the scale?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 3:11 PM
To: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
<cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Egan, Kerry L <kerry.egan@energytransfer.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transwestern Pipeline Company (OGRID #23435): Incident No
nJMW1326840258

 
Ashley,
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1jrfb5ER75nHEIPqzeLS5evmuahhUfzRfWvLzhTQR2d1aAS8Vm7CwPb7o5XmUpt3QExbaX5Aml7hd8DLsW7Ub2rmmHgy1MDnGwigIMKfmoKOqvxrfFPI9yDKA6gxXoBp3f2iXcBHqLK1I9Xh4244zGx2h1KIBjG9cr1Ok2b-nlY_eG76BH1vn8sMw2qBzeGkGHJwTM8LC00WgJ2I5gIC7KbhM9HsxM2rE7p_IBeuQN-gpL3OpSlz1wMDrWliUz_sw%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.facebook.com%252FEnergyTransferFacts%252F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722544256%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u1KcueZmFg1B96u%2BJeDDENCOOXZoOXUTk6ZhWqpvXlo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1s9Iv9V2dltWfYY9ZGYZZqjZq87qMoMvrGIn0UaBOqGHnHGuHg2GYyNxsy8ZBfv1AHG38KNZaApxQ6InTlr7K3VkC7RzQrHJfv7jkE3olx-CzDU1VS_OAXrga5w37d39jjErRsAX6dV24ua1oZ9x--4AhYBhJfttcsGkrBVHe-kyNkIlVlDyXQSkKK_l_cKKhnF7SttmomCP-KOYp5MPcVwm7rY0GIoz8tm7DqkewQNayU41WJZmAJ8bqkTCCwVwL%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.instagram.com%252Fenergytransferlp%252F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722557200%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=L0SLBLTQGD%2FLJjww2X8MuT66%2FJfmcftQ0%2BVRqUS%2FzTM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1o5UBppO0N2B6nT4g5MVhL-SfIAot841JAPKzrxgr9Ba-z90tNQHWbJ447XMrEzdq_3ZsGHL0hHjhd1wRy5uucLKwhbxy1p05oCG3U9az3VuoQT71jR5ZUBw6bUwe1ZZ7N2rfHRoOvqfGNP1z38jFPSqifmr3yPmpS-FOfhD0FUOavSPUXeW6b9le3mwi6j4NWCUASGheUtciKbRTut7j3ax8jzvxq-KYrrRNnwBKEMojFOrfx47l3pH_VPIDqJd_%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Ftwitter.com%252FEnergyTransfer&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722570275%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xkhvUqoPGV7pI9VVRgkMhm7NSGRUmqfgNew5nuS2%2FaM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1ueaeUuRvDwS_2Ncm0V3DddtuNira6aH7YY9XOe11edZOAMelO9MER572tvYS9JQxMIOia8YjwmD398AwMD5_cRFgWfBpgrchegZ7iIYVlVLmbLMdWahSoZxbljKf_y-ymEpBM3b9Tvx6JoT8s6duyo5vmBxd48wLwK95Km9zw3_jJmz22H_-vM-Dyl2E0O8GcM8BH0TqLvltOYjQm-bNt2wi23WcNaWyEZeRalRDmH77-44UzPE34QHLzHsG6llQ%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.linkedin.com%252Fcompany%252Fenergy-transfer&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722582428%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ObNuogKlOhnjSWbP7qXszAfv5alC3piDAwVX1zvrwYk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1dje9eZsO8ySNQ0zYYVddATPq8fqsjS0mO5SMEa8ilqA3yHH3tCU4O3Anecvj5OuQfJohbYAhn2HhKBVKam4V3UV2uXxCWURmtbFx5zQRXtjp569swm4gablSfd4kDAw7vwHqn6wEJEW9TPEB5iRkpT7X3HUN8JPexQ7BCb_rmEBcIdtAazBjdQLGW_IkDVKj81r-RWY5kCic9JzP-6T3DY_EtwJMZbpfuPqk2voimPkmrvGe5bwidKsNdDluXcXZ%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.youtube.com%252Fchannel%252FUCCdMonKP9K4crNcpdyd3Wcw&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722594630%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eAsbaN1T92K%2F9qYIdYw9be1hnQBJAkPsW7BMkrjq938%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fenergytransferfacts.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722607968%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=l975Pje9gEF8BcuFmM%2BDgZwRIGSwk9urMPB4RR%2FJ6gI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:kerry.egan@energytransfer.com
mailto:cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.state.nm.us%2FOCD%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722621139%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BJFhaZwXMfhIccVbkDRW0DngFriEKgGC0g4CwG3XOs0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.nm.gov%2Focd%2Focd-announcements-and-notifications%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722634381%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5xrhVfPCVFBAI3rlqPahWwMxIYlzvx17wlJKC5Nek28%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.nm.gov%2Focd%2Focd-announcements-and-notifications%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722634381%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5xrhVfPCVFBAI3rlqPahWwMxIYlzvx17wlJKC5Nek28%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.nm.gov%2Focd%2Focd-announcements-and-notifications%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722645764%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vYqr5B4mvtA8nfujEoWm2Bphxne3rFG8cZYWF%2BKxmVY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.nm.gov%2Focd%2Focd-forms%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722659933%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0IqRxVHU8FzXJAXQAZ%2BfbHMeIF7LvDxRzST8obqhdc0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:kerry.egan@energytransfer.com
mailto:Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:kerry.egan@energytransfer.com


Good afternoon. I have prepared the request as directed. I believe I’ve covered every item you
requested, but if you feel like any additional information is needed, please let me know. I’m
also attaching a KMZ of the line and the location of the valves for your benefit/use. I use
Google Earth extensively as it’s very useful, hopefully this is beneficial to you as well.
 
Again, I greatly appreciate your time and assistance on this matter. Don’t hesitate to reach out
with any questions.
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 7:19 AM
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
 
Please combine the following information into a PDF document: An executive summary of
events including the discovery of the typo, a request to change the volume released and the
reason for the request, state why no liquids were present in the line, and volume calculations
for the release, a current gas analysis, a map showing the distance between the valves, and a
copy of the email correspondence with OCD.
 
Once you have these documents combined, please email the pdf document. I will then update
the volume of the release and manually upload the document to the incident file.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Ashley
 
Ashley Maxwell ● Environmental Specialist 
Environmental Bureau Projects Group
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1scItDDE-htEkoVbq4S_7kfYnwvEu2Ms-ioR7Y8BuUnyLh9hxYzM9AuBxOXyFJBzHYgdvdoDhLb20sSA8z5rmgtyD0V33W0qc-txx4QHm2UqFv9FrhuJawaITr2z0hBShQwoI8kjjqKVNQ9ktoTQPkFWqoEwFU64zvxP4veXtD-niG6RVIeOO6PF1nLn18gkFZOsgVMIiQanAuSgXeNV8Qw3kW9kdGw-UtdkL3fkk8UtuBw26aF9QLK2nYLTioYcY%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.facebook.com%252FEnergyTransferFacts%252F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722673017%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MuL44gQggwIrWJ2FAscSAnQS%2BxgAax8cKbGfMFooF1w%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F17XwH5Q5SENkQ72jRkRHEiITCxTdw4bWSF27C9_ooVNRpMpedoIxZEbwfzszWeaj1dLdFFkNX9ymHTzFALYcjI3gsoxZmwPuWEyKxJtUD1HdRc9g-NolzdGhDqfzE6Z9t7gntFa5cvZeiabPF43k5xn2-GSICrRaAHOncxiAzNiMpOTSgg5bGZ50AiZbGTfHRGJ2EGUkoBk1TEPwTnEMVHsuGX098X1zSFtouIHg_wtcB85xy6XDB2BdTFbumI3ct%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.instagram.com%252Fenergytransferlp%252F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722686429%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BlU4%2Fxb8XtLX6RjoyUFzeP0KmB0iiRs1s9ReejejQ3s%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1bZvo0To8slABYAHz71V-HtouxiCLqZu1fpBtFYyRkF66oziZS6MzcvU7H1n_qaXzYGmv1_9ra7NDZzL5Hc6XP_-80xFkZEiEKaBV4dbYe4Ai4I8UZCVqEEf0h0Bm2hy18LCZ2-tySw8NEpgUPe4xGGddDvB6wj1ZaxVQhRDq-IzkRrO4Ksz1S3kkuLS1SDblTdtu3K_Eb17eDOxTIUNBrGx9b-PRA8ch22UuqppqMQOd4gaX1kWzvPUS5WxeOi63%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Ftwitter.com%252FEnergyTransfer&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722698986%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VzRV0C3xaUq2YDUfETJ7VO4%2FopeTnwapBg0%2BlNFNVnM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F12HXRgHi_QCQFn8VEMdVMuYO7MJoXHNxnlvSsxpcHH7e9IQk-gP-FW8qAiwUxt-HhpUUePQFo-aMmVBzkc8JOTwC1-LAAkSn6cC8_bc8XqDSoE8oH4rEYdvdCqyemUPTtTe9u4MX-JrjoH1_blBdsS8vAH_VFTNVNzlSZE7rf6qQAXEuXuBZKdjMJwF52UfnZwMnt51JzUhnt2bdeRfJd0152xDfwBwG8Kmr-xNok0QaFI10q0Mf2yB2ti5_C29ee%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.linkedin.com%252Fcompany%252Fenergy-transfer&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722710916%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cQ5dQb2fn8JTDVXor4dE95E7eOK6AjubfJjbDJW5KqU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1cwszopRd2WPzNikAhPMTRsnLTZStICVuA47noWjS_OphHkl9K2nPGvWhjSHpcvc6sryGANKnBwzw3H4ORDS_o3wtThoQmSk6IE5PYruVFPl3z7XZxTK_F8KfeQWFlz2h4QDWrp9ZvaEEKPM9ZX60wKBT3wYbhrJgQfww8RjWR-7Tvc0t8x12g1Z6fIyWg-Gzj8ENxjsORjQGv3h5ZQTnWy3bMBIJp4RpC-gie2y53Pb22CikUhJngqUd9-oPEXmx%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.youtube.com%252Fchannel%252FUCCdMonKP9K4crNcpdyd3Wcw&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722722695%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=48rdepbIN6tSBtN0HW1botcQU3iaDaZhcOEmh74MhFw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fenergytransferfacts.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722735032%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4LkqkCdULE6GLthpSajJSYpa9RefbJx8oYTh3h6ZE2I%3D&reserved=0
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
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 12:50 PM
To: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
<cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Transwestern Pipeline Company (OGRID #23435): Incident No
nJMW1326840258

 
Ashley/Corey,
 
Good afternoon. Hope you are off to a great start to the New Year.
 
I just wanted to follow up on this item that we’d been working on in December, to see if you
had any additional questions for me?
If so, let me know and I’ll get back to you immediately.
 
Regards,
 

    

Mr. Kerry Egan
Sr. Environmental Specialist
Energy Transfer
O: 505-260-4023
M: 575-808-9402
 
8501 Jefferson St NE,
Albuquerque, NM 87113

  

  

  

  

 
 
 
From: Egan, Kerry L <kerry.egan@energytransfer.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 10:25 AM
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
 
Good morning. Not a problem at all, thank you very much for working with me on this.
 
Speaking with Operations personnel, this line is generally pigged on an annual basis. The line,
and the entire Transwestern Pipeline system, is categorized as interstate gas transmission.
The gas being moved is post processing and very dry ( >95% Methane + Ethane) and minimal
amount of liquids are collected.
Operations did not recall or have records to indicate the line was pigged specifically for this
project. If it had been, the liquids would have been collected at the next downstream
compressor station.
The site of the blowdown WTL Valve 109, does not have a pig launcher/receiver, so no liquids
were present at the blowdown location. No liquids were released during the blowdown.
As this is a remote location, not at a compressor station, the gas was vented directly to the
atmosphere during the blow down.
 
 
Please let me know if this answers your questions, and if any others come up.
 
I greatly appreciate your time and assistance with this.
 
Regards,
 

    

Mr. Kerry Egan
Sr. Environmental Specialist
Energy Transfer
O: 505-260-4023
M: 575-808-9402
 
8501 Jefferson St NE,
Albuquerque, NM 87113

  

  

  

  

 
 
 
From: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 7:27 AM
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
 
I apologize for the delayed response. To better understand the release, approximately how

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1cWgjW-FRy-X-ToBwK-ZK2M8_JaSfi2U0xlDBCMZcTeFRF34T4kR8qOiepuwrJxZ3ihY0OBF9JC5_UjGR9_sueLhuZ-EehDocCPDQwv269hM6_XKgdtc3lBsw-bo647LheAWoK5KE4ylWCn5FDDmmH1Vuo5-I5Z6hemDqdrOCc7VCnVYgXCc6wRr_dhBTmjzmFmG7f3_ktektKf0SjQWI6M01FE2aEm2zWlFsdTbypS_Xwkq6UP1TbF3ixj6tL8k6%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.facebook.com%252FEnergyTransferFacts%252F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722876985%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MzghTV7v0ekLuQ%2BJX3fl1etm28tRiVdxE45sz73tCz0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1azKjU8mbuhvFSPQkbcV-QqRcxcqtyi4E7u9QBNvue1t-QteQOBysFJKXHUeJwKp4IBOZhc3pnUXoSWXMlGwQoA3eR1dGr5dM_hlIllTJ9lDHCpj4-9TiuW_Nd9_1p2NNN_z6Fj5iOvZy90FS0GQuH14X5YBZlney_JhIBKrYYPqt24czWRa01j67H3iNd-kTYCJQ3QULkWYRsODuT_wsKoLDowG-d34QIrT1xz8KgmlnLwHBdbMM7H8TX9fvnXPZ%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.instagram.com%252Fenergytransferlp%252F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722890304%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xzvfFiiA0tDrc3Mu%2B3y2rVVNlJX%2BhkXhuHQg5%2FkF49Q%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1b8WHtuP9QFmtEISWZ9MmgTpnUuyHPvSeMBUbKLt3TeLCvNQCMv4EJ6i5rlreBImYrAdwrfevURDhqgbOiOG2dB49dWxx-7mwzC3E_rIJ3pk7RljiKWUNJSqq1uOrT0rgviaU4vXuvPbee-u0TXwtl_9s2LDkbrGCC23Cq8wSxwWxnizF-eEi7QpTuVyJ2ic2E6HGWe6ZzIzcSujFtqOIBIldNTv6eh67bONxxM50TLfIpDqhOH2Tc9oI1igVeO1p%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Ftwitter.com%252FEnergyTransfer&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722902265%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=epMQ2s6Wd%2Bd56WxBUDbJUo9Y0XN%2Bo9tipphskswyv2E%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F14DabL68_EEhMak4qvBG9gxWnyv6KmVrzjdlVwCQuWbADVKhPxHRN3JiAI7MLpnvaqw4uZSW2_hjfHIaVXdJwPsqvbMGjWGfk39aeOZ-hqM1AyKFQMu5udgV9rOg_niptH3ZIE34DwhNyOX7UloqTHlSHekp0_3PsIJb67F8UIjjVAeyVq2X0AiTMqqF-dLT6Gbv4ynWHpWRGudlhm-7b6SPCiNz_0klsUPa3Xy5vIXCWsQVyBRO1IVim0mr4gIiR%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.linkedin.com%252Fcompany%252Fenergy-transfer&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722914030%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jctYnT3TmEgcQN5HrFxd%2FKbPqLM2QcRb5NyLU%2F17%2BrI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1v4GYEw4oEriCpPOx4Z0k7PqEVMRzAuHKcseXacENmH0swqjd2zUxmxCyCRMlSEi4wkV33dfWSVvYhSx10wA69mcuK2k-kE9XfEDFIEKwt1FzVOceMwtua2WEYS-qYveF3EqJE2P2zXz7-QuQzy7kt0zsxOnos3uMugmBx73m_ai9UAwsXSQzuN98CEa2EEXRcVYxdPgV5eCFv4BCXaOTWYVtsGhqPTeIhE78jlS1ChEIe90p9DnwVRft6oGf608A%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.youtube.com%252Fchannel%252FUCCdMonKP9K4crNcpdyd3Wcw&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722926247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=d1rq9Yhe5bjuurwsgm3J12kKUVdCrOzxPhHRMPNvneE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fenergytransferfacts.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Maxwell%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C7335ca243db044d6e01708dd3f0159d9%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638735997722938657%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nGz5swWcaLgj2DMgEx6YrxxKQIQnPJjsq7c76KHqljs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:kerry.egan@energytransfer.com
mailto:cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov


Some people who received this message don't often get email from kerry.egan@energytransfer.com. Learn why
this is important

frequently is the line pigged? Do you know if any liquids were present during the blow down?
Lastly, was the release vented directly to the atmosphere?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 3:13 PM
To: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
<cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Egan, Kerry L <kerry.egan@energytransfer.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Transwestern Pipeline Company (OGRID #23435): Incident No
nJMW1326840258

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Ashley/Cory,
 
Good afternoon. Apologies for reaching out, out of the blue, but I’m needing some assistance
with a unique situation. It has come to my attention that there was an erroneous release
reported back in 2012 by Transwestern Pipeline Company (Transwestern). The incident
number is nJMW1326840258.
I’m seeking assistance and guidance on how we can correct the error in the release report. I’ve
never had to go back and try to correct information on a C-141 this far after the fact. I’m unsure
how to achieve this, or what you would need from me to complete this.
 
For some background, there was indeed a gas release from Transwestern’s pipeline in
October of 2012, that was related to a maintenance activity to replace a mainline valve. As this
was a mainline valve, a section of pipeline had to be isolated and blown down.
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The volume of release reported on the C-141 (attached) was 21,031,567 Mcf, which is
inaccurate.
21,031,567 Mcf equates to 21 billion cubic feet (Bcf). It is physically impossible to have
released this volume of gas from the Transwestern system. The entire system, from west Texas
and the panhandle all the way to California, at Maximum Operating Pressure has a line pack
with less than 1/3 of that volume. There is no scenario in which 21 Bcf could have been
released.
 
It appears that it was a simple mistake of using incorrect units, it should have been reported as
“scf” and not “Mcf”.
 
Working with operations personnel and the PM for this project, we were able to locate the
exact file to verify the details.
In early October of 2012, a section of the West Texas Lateral was isolated at WTL Valve 109 on
the south end (33.094044, -104.209874) and WTL Valve 112 on the north end (33.281185,
-104.355088). These were the nearest isolation valves upstream and downstream of the valve
to be replaced, WTL Valve 110. The section of pipe blown down was 30.48 miles in length, with
24” OD and 0.313” wall thickness. The line pressure was reduced as lows as it could be, using
downstream compression, approximately 615 psi, prior to blowing down at WTL Valve 109.
Using these dimensions and pressure, and a reasonable assumption of the gas temperature
being between 60F – 75F, we calculate a gas loss of 21 million scf. This supports our assertion
that there was a simple typographical error of reporting the volume in Mcf, instead of scf.
 
We feel it critical to correct the record and NMOCD’s database given the significant
discrepancy.
 
Please review at your earliest convenience and let me know how we could go about doing this.
 
I greatly appreciate your time and assistance on this matter. Please feel free to reach out to
me if you have any questions or wish to discuss, my cell phone is the best option.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 

    

Mr. Kerry Egan
Sr. Environmental Specialist
Energy Transfer
O: 505-260-4023
M: 575-808-9402
 
8501 Jefferson St NE,
Albuquerque, NM 87113
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Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail
sender.
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Gas Vol

Volume of Gas 

Starting Pressure in psig = 615 Total Volume in MCF = 21,177.8

Ending Pressure in psig = 0

Pipe OD in inches = 24 $79,629
21177.82166

Pipe Wall Thickness inches = 0.313
21633.40297

Length in Feet = 160,934
21633.40297

Price per MCF = $3.76
455.5813061

Pipe Size OD Pipe Size OD
2 = 2.375 12 = 12.75
2 1/2 = 2.875 14 = 14
3 = 3.5 16 = 16
3 1/2 = 4 18 = 18
4 = 4.5 20 = 20
5 = 5.563 24 = 24
6 = 6.625 30 = 30
8 = 8.625 36 = 36

10 = 10.75 42 = 42

Gas Value =
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  425686

CONDITIONS
Operator:

TRANSWESTERN PIPELINE COMPANY
P.O. Box 1188
Houston, TX 772511188

OGRID:

23435
Action Number:

425686
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell Volume of release updated. 1/28/2025
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